
Woodland Community College
Performing Arts/ Culinary Services Facility ‐ FFE Culinary Package

Bidders Questions
Date Request Question By Response

Addendum #2

7/26/23 Jose Salvador 
Padilla

1 Shure Beta 53A is discontinued – Is Shure DH5B/O an acceptable model? If yes, what connector do you need? LEMO3 
or MTQG?

Carlos Teran This should match at the Shure Beta 53A

2 Is installing cables from the speakers going to AVR02-01 part of the scope? Carlos Teran yes
3 Who will provide the ICP10-906-1 custom speaker panel for the new Extron SM28 speakers on this bid? Carlos Teran The AV Contractor
4 Will the configuration file for the Q-Sys software program be provided to add the new speakers to the configuration file? Carlos Teran Yes, include that effort.
5 Aside from the QSC Software modification, is there an existing Extron Control system that needs to be reprogrammed or 

modified as part of this bid to control the new Extron speakers?
Carlos Teran Yes, include that effort.

6 Completion schedule due to any delays from the current supply shortage? If the manufacturer lead-times do not allow the completion of the project by December 8, 2023, the District
completion at a later date in the month of December.  Please do everything possible to complete the proje
early December.   Please note any concerns regarding lead-times in your proposal. 

7 Progress payment for stored equipment due to long leading time? The project will be ready for equipment to be installed after November 1, 2023.  There should not be any n
District to pay for stored equipment.  Items can be installed as needed after November 1, 2023. 

8 Is it allowed to pay stored equipment in the EIDIM warehouse? The project will be ready for equipment to be installed after November 1, 2023.  There should not be any n
District to pay for stored equipment.  Items can be installed as needed after November 1, 2023. 

9 Does the jobsite have a loading dock? Daniel Manguy No
10 Free parking? The distance from the jobsite building. Yes, free parking at the Woodland Community College campus.  There is an access roadway to the Perfor

and Culinary Services building to facilitate deliveries. All deliveries need to be received and signed for by t
Firm.

11 Storage location or any storage space? Daniel Manguy There is no currect storage space available to house your equipment during installation

7/27/23 Nathan Hocking, 
Cal Coast

1 The AV Equipment list excel sheet contains a few differences when compared to the System specs referenced above.
Amplifier: Which model is correct?  CX-Q 2K4 or CX-Q 4K8
Extron Speaker Quantity: Which quantity is correct? 1 or 8
Converter for Video switcher: Should this part be included in the excel sheet? QTY 1 Black Magic CONVCMIC/HS/12G

Carlos Teran The CX-q\Q 4K8
Extron speakers, 8, two for the Entry, and 6 for the interior Patio (these are not installed)

2 Where shall we include material costs such as cables and consumables? Carlos Teran Add a line item for misc material cost and consumables.

3 For training hours required, the text written is sixteen, but the number written is (4). Which is correct? Carlos Teran 4 Hours

4 Summary of work references specification 11 40 00. I don’t find that document in the bid package.  Will this document 
be provided?

Daniel Manguy 11 40 00 Food Service Equipment will be provided as a Reference Only Document.

5 Section 01 45 00, 1.3, A states that the owner is to hire an independent firm for inspection, testing, and other services.
Section 01 75 00, 1.3, A states that the contractor is to hire an independent firm for testing, adjusting and balancing.  
Are these independent firms performing different duties and required for both instances?

The contractor shall install, program, test, and adjust settings on all new Audio Video equipment to ensure
operation of the equipment and systems.  

7/27/23 Noreen Ortiguerra, 
EIDIM

The previous Documents we received was for the   Yuba College New Softball Field Project. 

However, We need the Bid Bond  for  Woodland Community College; Performing Arts Project_Audio Video Equipments 
and Installation Project BID

Yes, a Bid Bond is required for the Audio Video Equpment proposal.  

7/31/23 Christian 
Velasquez, PCD

tBP/ Architecture



Woodland Community College
Performing Arts/ Culinary Services Facility ‐ FFE Culinary Package

Bidders Questions
Excel spreadsheet shows (2) BrightSign XT244, but scope of work document shows (1) Carlos Teran There is only 1 , the Spreadsheet is incorrect.
Excel spreadsheet shows (1) Extron 60-1309-02/SM28 speakers, but scope of work document shows (8) Carlos Teran There are 8 , the Spreadsheet is incorrect. This was already answered.
The scope of work document shows (2) Black Magic CONVCMIC/HS/12G HDMI to SDI converter, but none are called 
out on the Excel spreadsheet

Carlos Teran There are 2 , the  Spreadsheet is incorrect.

According to part 3.1, the required number of hours for training is (16) written out, but the number in parentheses next to 
is (4). Please confirm which is correct. 

Carlos Teran 4 hours.

31-Jul Angela De La 
Cruz, EIDIM

8/3/23 Please let us know if you are going to release a new Bid Bond Form for the following project: 
Project: Yuba City, Woodland Community College, Performing Arts, and Culinary Services New Building_Audio Video 
Equipment and Installation

Yes, a new Bid Bond Form is attached to this Addendum 

tBP/ Architecture
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SECTION 00 61 00 

BID BOND 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that we, ________________________________, as Surety 

and ___________________________________, as Principal, are jointly and severally, along with their 

respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, held and firmly bound unto Yuba 

Community College District (“the Obligee”) for payment of the penal sum hereof in lawful money of the 

United States, as more particularly set forth herein. 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT: 

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted the accompanying Bid Proposal to the Obligee for the Work 

commonly described as the Woodland Community College, Performing Arts and Culinary Services 

Building: Audio Video Equipment.  

WHEREAS, subject to the terms of this Bond, the Surety and the Principal are jointly and severally 

firmly bound unto the Obligee in the penal sum equal to Ten Percent (10%) of the maximum amount of 

the Bid Proposal submitted by the Principal to the Obligee, inclusive of amounts proposed for Alternate 

Bid Items, if any.  

NOW THEREFORE, if the Principal shall not withdraw said Bid Proposal within the period specified 

therein after the opening of the same, or, if no period be specified, for sixty (60) days after opening of 

said Bid Proposal; and if the Principal is awarded the Contract, and shall within the period specified there-

fore, or if no period be specified, within five (5) calendar days after the prescribed forms are presented to 

him for signature, enter into a written contract with the Obligee, in accordance with the Bid Proposal as 

accepted and give such bond(s) with good and sufficient surety or sureties, as may be required, for the 

faithful performance and proper fulfillment of such Contract and for the payment for labor and materials 

used for the performance of the Contract, or in the event of the withdrawal of said Bid Proposal within the 

period specified for the holding open of the Bid Proposal or the failure of the Principal to enter into such 

Contract and give such bonds within the time specified, if the Principal shall pay the Obligee the differ-

ence between the amount specified in said Bid Proposal and the amount for which the Obligee may pro-

cure the required Work and/or supplies, if the latter amount be in excess of the former, together with all 

costs incurred by the Obligee in again calling for Bids, then the above obligation shall be void and of no 

effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or 

addition to the terms of the Contract or the Call for Bids, the Work to be performed there under, the 

Drawings or the Specifications accompanying the same, or any other portion of the Contract Documents 

shall in no way affect its obligations under this Bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, 

extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of said Contract, the Call for Bids, the Work, the 

Drawings or the Specifications, or any other portion of the Contract Documents. 

In the event suit or other proceeding is brought upon this Bond by the Obligee, the Surety and Principal 

shall be jointly and severally liable for payment to the Obligee all costs, expenses and fees incurred 
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by the Obligee in connection therewith, including without limitation, attorneys’ fees. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and Surety have executed this instrument this ________ day of 

_______________, 20___ by their duly authorized agents or representatives. 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF SECTION 

 

___________________________________________________________ 

(Surety Name) 

 

By: ___________________________________________________ 

(Signature of Attorney-In-Fact for Surety)  

 

___________________________________________________ 

(Typed or Printed Name of Attorney-In-Fact) 

 

 

(Attach: (i) Attorney-In-Fact Certification; (ii) Notary Public Acknowledg-

ment of Authorizing Signature on Attorney-Fact Certification; and (iii) No-

tary Public Acknowledgement of Attorney-In-Fact’s Signature) 

Contact name, address, telephone number and email ad-

dress for notices to the Surety 
 

__________________________________________________________ 

(Contact Name) 

 

__________________________________________________________ 

(Street Address) 

__________________________________________________________ 

(City, State & Zip Code) 

 

(______) _____________  (______) ______________ 

Telephone      Fax 

____________________________________________ 

(Email address) 

 

___________________________________________________________ 

(Bidder-Principal Name) 

 

By: ___________________________________________________ 

(Signature)  

 

___________________________________________________ 

(Typed or Printed Name) 

 

Title:  ____________________________________________________ 

 

(Attach Notary Public Acknowledgement of Principal’s Signature) 
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